

From: Jas Dhaliwal

To: Doug Young

Date: November 13, 2005

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0649-EX-ST-2005

---

Message:

Mr. Young:

Thank you for your help.

Added Confidentiality letter and Exhibit A item-by-item summary of subparts 1-9 of FCC rule 0.459 (b).

This equipment has been tested with 20dbm output as per ETSI standard and will operate under part 15 with lower power. As soon as we develop the unit with higher power that will be tested to FCC part 15 specification. Manufacturer would like to stay with Part 15 not part 5.

I have received location all 4 stations and amend the application.

Regards,

Jas Dhaliwal

510 821 4980 cell